



Address

4 Rosiori Street,
Cluj-Napoca, 400139
Cluj, Romania

Phone

+40 723 98 84 83

E-mail

mdpovici@yahoo.com

Web

www.calitop.ro

ABOUT ME

Mircea is an experienced trainer, consultant & auditor who is able to develop and deliver effective trainings to diverse audiences at all levels of organizations.

He is also able to coach the people to understand and practice Quality Tools. He has more than 20 years' experience in training development and delivery, team coaching to implement Quality Management Systems, process, product and system auditing.

PERSONAL SKILLS

ORGANIZATION



COMMUNICATION



CREATIVITY



TEAM PLAYER



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

ISO 9001



IATF 16949



ISO 13485 (medical devices)



SYSTEM AUDIT



PROCESS, PRODUCT AUDIT



PROBLEM SOLVING TOOLS



LEAN SIGMA



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

TRAINER & CONSULTANT | (Feb. 2014 – present)
SC CALITOP SRL

Development and delivery of training courses according to customer needs.

TRAINER & CONSULTANT | (Aug. 2011 – Feb. 2014)
SC CALITOP SRL

ID POSDRU/92/3.1/S.63242 project "Lean Romania": 6 courses delivered, 15 companies coached in Lean6Sigma, more than 25 Green Belt projects.

TRAINER | (Jun. 2008 – Mar. 2011)
SC CALITOP SRL

Participant in development and implementation of training programs related to Ford Production System – for Ford employees in Craiova-Romania.

TRAINER & CONSULTANT | (Jul. 1996 – Jun 2008)
SC CALITOP SRL

Development and delivery of training courses related to quality management systems for automotive industry (clients: Takata, Yazaki, Styria, Siemens, Leoni, Autoliv, Bosch, Continental, Pirelli, Tenaris). Consulting for developing and implementing Quality Systems in electronics, computers, medical devices, constructions, plastic industry, and trial laboratories areas.

AUDITOR | (Jul. 1996 – Jun 2008)

MOODY INTERNATIONAL - ROMANIA

Quality System 3rd part auditing (ref. ISO 9001):
21 certification audits performed.

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCHER | (Feb. 1980 – Jul. 1996)

ELECTRONICS RESEARCH INSTITUTE, CLUJ-NAPOCA

Research - designing and manufacturing electronic medical devices (transducers and accessories). Standardization control in research and design. Quality Assurance of electronic devices for nuclear industry.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY | (1969 – 1974)

CLUJ-NAPOCA TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

THIRD PARTY LEAD AUDITOR ISO 9001 | (2002)

MOODY INTERNATIONAL

ISO/TS 16.949 INTERNAL AUDITOR | (2006)

CALITOP CLUJ-NAPOCA

COMPETENCIES TRAINER (CODE COR 241205) | (2010)

PICOIL INFO CONSULT SRL

LEAN 6 SIGMA BLACK BELT | (2014)

RENAULT CONSULTING - PARIS